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Jeffrey A. Cogan, Esq.     
Nevada Bar No. 4569       
JEFFREY A. COGAN, ESQ., LTD.     
6900 Westcliff Drive, Suite 602 
Las Vegas, Nevada  89145 
Telephone: (702) 474-4220 
Facsimile:  (702) 474-4228 
E-mail: jeffrey@jeffreycogan.com 
Attorney Plaintiff, Robert M. Ross 
 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
 

DISTRICT OF NEVADA 
 

 
NOW COMES Plaintiff, Robert M. Ross, by and through his attorney, Jeffrey A. 

Cogan, Esq. who complains against Defendants and each of them as follows: 

ALLEGATIONS OF JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. Plaintiff, Robert M. Ross is a citizen and resident of the State of California, 

County of Los Angeles. 

2. Defendant Stephen Brown was, at all times herein mentioned a resident of the 

State of Nevada, residing in Henderson, Nevada and doing business in the State of 

Nevada.  Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that, upon Plaintiff 

learning of the facts constituting the fraud herein alleged, Defendant Stephen 

Brown fled the State of Nevada and moved to the United Kingdom.  Plaintiff is 

informed and believes and thereon alleges that Defendant Stephen Brown is now a 

ROBERT M. ROSS, an individual,
 

Plaintiff, 
 
vs. 
 
STEPHEN BROWN, an individual, 
MARY BROWN, an individual, UMII 
HOLDINGS, INC., a Hawaiian 
corporation and DOES 1 through 5, 
inclusive, 
 

Defendants. 
 

Case No.:     
 
 
COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATION 
OF 15 U.S.C. §77a, et seq., 
SECURITIES FRAUD, CIVIL 
RICO [18 U.S.C. § 1964]   
 
[JURY DEMAND] 
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resident of the United Kingdom whereto he fled to avoid liability and prosecution 

for the acts herein alleged. 

3. Mary Brown is now, and at all times mentioned herein was the lawful wife of 

Stephen Brown and at all times herein stated was a resident of the State of Nevada, 

residing in Henderson, Nevada.  Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon 

alleges that Defendant Mary Brown was a co conspirator with Stephen Brown in 

all of the acts and representations herein set forth.  Plaintiff is further informed and 

believes and thereon alleges that Mary Brown was a co owner, manager, officer 

and director of the corporate entity UMII Holdings, Inc., and other corporate 

entities through which Defendant Stephen Brown operated. 

4. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that the corporate entity 

UMII HOLDINGS, Inc. was a Hawaiian corporation through which Defendants 

Stephen Brown and Mary Brown engaged in acts in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1964, 

including, but not limited to wire fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C § 1343 and that 

said entity was a “corrupt organization” as that term is defined by law.  

5. This U.S. District Court has jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C.§ 1331 in that the 

action involves claims against the Defendants for securities fraud in violation of 15 

U.S.C. § 77a et seq., and "Civil Rico" in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1964. 

6. This venue is the proper venue for this action by reason of the fact that Defendants 

conducted their affairs in this district; the misrepresentations constituting the 

violations of 15 U.S.C. § 77a, et seq. and The Securities and Exchange Act of 

1934, § 10 b  were made to Plaintiff from this district; the Defendant sent, by wire 

transfer (in the form of email and email attachments), the fraudulent 

misrepresentations to Plaintiff from this district; the Defendant received Plaintiff's 

funds in this district; and the corporate shares for which Plaintiff delivered funds to 
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Stephen Brown were to be delivered to Plaintiff from this district. 

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS OF UNDERLYING FACTS 

7. Plaintiff is informed and believes that Defendant Stephen Brown, in order to 

obtain funds from Plaintiff and other investors, made false and fraudulent 

misrepresentations in connection with the sale of securities in violation of 15 

U.S.C. § 77a, et seq. and in violation of The Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, 

§ 10b.  Said representations were made through interstate commerce through the 

use of the internet and telephone. 

8. Plaintiff is informed and believes that the representations made by Stephen Brown 

to Plaintiff through vehicles of interstate commerce, including but not limited to 

the internet, emails and the telephone included, but were not limited to the 

following: 

a. That Stephen Brown formed a corporate entity by the name of UMII 

Holdings, Inc., a Hawaiian corporation which would issue shares to Plaintiff 

pursuant to Subscription Agreements upon the investment of funds therein; and 

 b. That Stephen Brown had a Trademark Licence Agreement to use a 

newly developed all natural sweetener owned by Tate & Lyle, a United Kingdom 

corporation (a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit "1" hereof and 

incorporated hereat by this reference); and   

c. That Stephen Brown had a formula for various drinks using the all 

natural sweetener and a line of beverages which included sports drinks, nutritional 

supplement drinks, energy drinks and other beverages all using exclusive formulas 

and based upon the all natural non caloric sweetener for which he held the 

exclusive U.S. Licence from Tate & Lyle (Exhibit "1").   
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d. That the beverage lines were unique in that they were the first such 

products to be available to diabetics who, due to their medical conditions, could 

not consume the typically marketed energy drinks due to the sugar content therein 

and that because of such unique character and quality of the beverages, The 

American Diabetes Association accepted Stephen Brown as a "Professional 

Member" and the United States Department of Agriculture issued a "Certificate of 

Appreciation" to Stephen Brown in connection with its "Center for Nutrition 

Policy and Promotion".  

e. That UMII Holdings, Inc. had secured the U.S. rights to a product 

known as Lucozade which is owned by Glaxo, Smith, Kline, a U.K. Corporation 

which would be exclusively marketed in the U.S. by Stephen Brown's company. 

9. In furtherance of the fraudulent misrepresentations, Stephen Brown  sent copies of 

documents, purporting to be emails from himself and representatives of Tate & 

Lyle verifying the existence of the exclusive rights and a copy of an agreement 

purporting to be an exclusive rights agreement between Stephen Brown through 

his corporation, UMII Holdings, Inc. and Tate & Lyle.   

10.  The representations made by Stephen Brown to Plaintiff were made in or about 

January 1, 2012, and were intended to induce an investment by Plaintiff in UMII 

Holdings, Inc.  In reliance upon the veracity of said representations Plaintiff was 

induced to and did invested $25,000.00 for 557,000 shares of UMII Holdings, Inc.  

Attached hereto as Exhibit "2" hereof and incorporated hereat by this reference is a 

true copy of the Subscription Agreement of UMII Holdings, Inc. for 485,000 

shares and attached hereto as Exhibit "3" hereof and incorporated hereat by this 

reference is a true copy of the Subscription Agreement of UMII Holdings, Inc. for 

72,000.00 shares.  
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11. The shares purchased by Plaintiff were never delivered to Plaintiff notwithstanding 

numerous requests therefore. 

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION 

FOR SECURITIES FRAUD IN VIOLATION OF 15 U.S.C. §77a, et seq. 

12. Plaintiff incorporates by this reference each, all and every allegation set forth in 

paragraphs 1 through 11 hereof as though set forth again in full.  

13. On or about January 26, 2012, Plaintiff, in reasonable reliance upon the 

representations made by Defendant Stephen Brown, invested $25,000.00 upon the 

express written agreements to provide and deliver 557,000 shares of UMII 

Holdings, Inc. as reflected in the Subscription Agreements attached hereto as 

Exhibits "2" and "3". 

14. Defendants Stephen Brown and UMII Holdings, Inc. never delivered the shares as 

promised but instead represented that the company was going to "go public" and 

that the shares would be issued by the stock transfer agent, Pacific Stock Transfer, 

a Nevada Corporation.  

15. Defendant Stephen Brown made the representations set forth in paragraph 8 a. 

through e. with full knowledge that the said representations were false and that 

they were known to be false when made.  The truth, known to Defendants Stephen 

Brown and Mary Brown was that there was no "Exclusive" agreement with Tate & 

Lyle and that the document sent to Plaintiff via email by Stephen Brown (Exhibit 

1") was a false and fraudulent document.  Further, that there were no "formulas" 

for the use of the sweetener which could be made into an energy, nutritional, of 

other beverage which could be consumed by diabetics.  Further, that neither 

Defendants Stephen Brown, Mary Brown nor UMII Holdings, Inc. ever intended 

to deliver 557,000 shares as provided for in the Subscription Agreements executed 
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by Stephen Brown and Plaintiff.  

16. Plaintiff first learned of facts that the representations of Stephen Brown and UMII 

Holdings, Inc. were false and fraudulent occurred in or about September, 2012 

when Plaintiff first communicated with Mr. Joe Warne, who had been working 

with Stephen Brown and who informed Plaintiff that the contracts represented by 

Stephen Brown were false, that there were no formulas for beverages, that Stephen 

Brown had utilized all or nearly all of the funding invested in UMII Holdings, Inc. 

for his personal use and the use of his wife, Defendant Mary Brown, and that all of 

the representations made by Stephen Brown were part of an ongoing fraud being 

perpetrated against investors and others, including Tom Danielson and Cytosport, 

Inc. (each of whom have subsequently sued Stephen Brown in U.S. District Court 

as case numbers 1:13BCV 01127RBJ, U.S. District Court District of Colorado 

(Denver), and 2 12 CV 01546 LDG, U.S. District Court, District of Nevada (Las 

Vegas), respectively).  

17. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that Defendant Stephen 

Brown knew, at all times, that the representations made to Plaintiff were made 

solely for the purpose of securing Plaintiff's money and were false and fraudulent 

and that they were made for the sole and express purpose of defrauding Plaintiff.  

Stephen Brown knew that: 

a. The document purporting to be a Trademark Licence Agreement from 

Tate & Lyle (Exhibit "1") was a false and fraudulent document and that he did 

not have any rights to the all natural sweetener as represented; and that there 

were no formulas owned by UMII Holdings, Inc, which could be used to 

manufacture an energy drink which could safely be marketed to diabetics as 

represented; and that there would be no shares issued in consideration for the 
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funds delivered to Stephen Brown in accordance with the Subscription 

Agreements (Exhibits "2" and "3"). 

b. UMII Holdings, Inc. was solely owned by Defendants Stephen Brown 

and Mary Brown and that no shares were ever issued by the corporation to any 

other person or entity nor would they be.  

c. That the entire business as represented to Plaintiff was a sham and a 

fraud and that none of the representations made by Stephen Brown would or 

possibly could ever come to fruition because he did not have the products, 

funding or formulas to make the products. 

d. That UMII Holdings, Inc. was not "going public" and that Pacific Stock 

Transfer was not going to act as the "stock transfer agent" for the issuance of 

the shares. 

e. That Glaxo Smith Kline had no contract with Stephen Brown or any of 

his entities for the distribution of Lucozade products in the U.S. 

18.  In furtherance of the fraud perpetrated by Defendant Stephen Brown, on or about 

March 5, 2012, when Plaintiff requested that Defendant provide the promised 

shares, Defendant Stephen Brown, represented that the company was going public 

and the shares were to be issued through Pacific Stock Transfer, a local Nevada 

corporation. Stephen Brown further represented that UMII Holdings, Inc. had 

formed a wholly owned subsidiary company by the name of "ALL SPORTS 

ENERGY DRINKS, INC." and that said entity had entered into a contract with 

Clear Channel which owned the television distribution rights to broadcast the Los 

Angeles Dodgers baseball games for the 2012 baseball season.  Attached hereto as 

Exhibit "4" hereof, and incorporated hereat by this reference is a true copy of the 

contract which Stephen Brown delivered to Plaintiff via attachment to an email 
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sent through interstate commerce on or about March 21, 2012, and which Stephen 

Brown represented to Plaintiff as being proof and evidence of the existence of such 

agreement.  Plaintiff later learned that the document was false and fraudulent and 

that no such agreement existed and that there was no contract between "ALL 

SPORTS ENERGY DRINKS, INC." and Clear Channel.  Plaintiff is informed and 

believes and thereon alleges that the representation was part of the overall scheme, 

design and plan to defraud Plaintiff, and others, into believing that there were 

products being manufactured, that there were contracts being preformed and that 

the business as represented by Stephen Brown was a viable and potentially 

profitable enterprise.  

19.  The actual truth was that there was no business. There were no products.  There 

were no contracts.  There were no shares being issued. The company was not 

"going public" and that the funds were used by Stephen and Mary Brown for their 

own personal obligations and living expenses, including, but not limited to, the 

payment of private school for their children, the leasing of a Mercedes Benz 

automobile, membership in a health club for Mary Brown, the purchase of jewelry 

and other personal expenditures having no relationship to the operation of any 

business.  On or about September 19, 2012, Plaintiff communicated directly with 

Mr. Neil Laventure, an attorney at Glaxo Smith Kline, and ascertained that there 

was no Licence Agreement for the exclusive right to market Lucozade in the U.S.  

20.  Plaintiff, by his reasonable reliance upon the representations of Stephen Brown 

and the documents delivered by Stephen Brown to Robert M. Ross transferred, 

conveyed and delivered to Stephen Brown the sum of $25,000.00 for which no 

shares were ever delivered.  The delivery of the funds was based entirely upon the 

false and fraudulent representations of Stephen Brown, without which Plaintiff 
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would not have delivered $25,000.00 to Stephen Brown. Plaintiff is informed and 

believes that the above set forth representations were made specifically with the 

intent to induce Plaintiff to invest money and were made with the specific intent to 

defraud Plaintiff out of the $25,000.00. 

21.  As a direct and proximate result of the reliance by Plaintiff upon the false and 

fraudulent misrepresentations made to Plaintiff by Defendant Stephen Brown, 

Plaintiff has been injured and damaged in the sum of $25,000.00.  

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION FOR CIVIL RICO 

AGAINST STEPHEN BROWN, MARY BROWN AND UMII HOLDINGS, INC. 

22.  Plaintiff incorporates each, all and every allegation set forth herein at paragraphs 

1 through 21 hereof as though set forth hereat again in full.  

23.  Commencing in or about late 2011, Defendant Stephen Brown directly and 

specifically made representations to Plaintiff concerning the activities and projects 

of a company then known as UMII Holdings, Inc. Said representations were 

conveyed to Plaintiff via interstate commerce and consisted of telephone calls and 

emails.  The said emails and phone calls included, but were not limited to 

communications from November, 2011, December 2011, January 2012, to and 

including January 26, 2012. Said communications, telephone calls and email 

transmissions were false and fraudulent and were intended to, and did, result in the 

delivery of $25,000.00 from Plaintiff to Defendant, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 

1341 and 1343.  

24.  As part of a plan, scheme and devise to fraudulently obtain funds from Plaintiff, 

Defendant Stephen Brown commenced a series of contacts, communications and 

representations which were known by Defendant Stephen Brown to be false when 

made and which were specifically intended to secure moneys from Plaintiff under 
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false pretenses. 

25.  Between November, 2011 and January 26, 2012, Defendants acting in consort 

with each other, represented that: (1) UMII  Holdings, Inc. had an exclusive 

contract with Tate & Lyle, a well known U.K. corporation for the exclusive U.S. 

rights to use its proprietary all natural sweetener; and (2) that UMII Holdings, Inc. 

also had various formulas for the production of beverages using the Tate & Lyle 

sweetener; and (3) that UMII Holdings, Inc. was going to "go public"; and(4) that 

$25,000.00 would enable Plaintiff to secure 557,000 shares of UMII Holdings, Inc.  

Said representations were made knowing that they were false and that they were 

intended to and did induce Plaintiff to deliver to Stephen Brown and his company 

the sum of $25,000.00. 

26.  The representations and each of them were made with the intent to defraud 

Plaintiff and to induce the delivery of funds as herein above alleged and the 

delivery of said funds were made in reasonable reliance upon said representations. 

27.  The representations, and each and all of them, were false when made and were 

known by Stephen Brown to be false when made. 

28.  The truth, known to Stephen Brown but unknown to Plaintiff until in or about 

September 2012, was that neither Stephen Brown nor UMII Holdings, Inc. had any 

contracts with Tate & Lyle, nor did Stephen Brown or UMII Holdings, Inc. have 

any formulas for the development of any beverages using the Tate & Lyle formula, 

nor was UMII Holdings, Inc. going to "go public", nor would Stephen Brown or 

UMII Holdings, Inc. deliver any shares to Plaintiff.  

29.  Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that Defendant Stephen 

Brown engaged in more than two predicate acts in the furtherance of the scheme to 

defraud Plaintiff out of $25,000.00 in that Defendant Stephen Brown did send 
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emails containing copies of false documents to induce Plaintiff to transmit funds to 

Defendant Stephen Brown.  One such predicate act was a telephone call in or 

about December, 2011, in which Stephen Brown represented to Plaintiff that 

Stephen Brown had secured a contract with Tate & Lyle; a second predicate act 

consisted of remitting a copy of the purported Trademark Licence Agreement as a 

PDF attachment to an email sent from sbrown@umiiral.com to 

rross@khrlaw.com; a third predicate act was in the wire transmission of a PDF 

"Subscription Agreement" executed by Stephen Brown for the issuance of 485,000 

shares of UMII Holdings, Inc.; a forth predicate act was the wire transmission of a 

PDF "Subscription Agreement" for the issuance of 72,000 shares of UMII 

Holdings, Inc.   

30.  Each of the communications and transmissions were made through the use of 

interstate commerce in the form of telephone and/or electronic mail transmissions 

and each such communication and transmission was made as part of the plan and 

scheme to defraud Plaintiff of $25,000.00. 

31.  Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that Stephen Brown and 

Mary Brown are persons who operated, controlled, managed and directed UMII 

Holdings, Inc. as an enterprise intended to and which did engage in a scheme to 

defraud Plaintiff, and others, through the use of wire and mail fraud. UMII 

Holdings, Inc., did no other lawful business and its sole purpose was as a vehicle 

through which the Browns could receive investors funds.  

32.  Stephen Brown repeatedly engaged in false representations concerning the acts 

and activities of the enterprise (UMII Holdings, Inc.) from January 2012 through 

September 2012; repeatedly and falsely advised that the enterprise had business 

transactions which did not exist; repeatedly and falsely represented that the 
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enterprise was going to "go public"; and repeatedly and falsely represented that 

contracts existed with third parties which would be revenue generating for the 

shareholders of the enterprise.  

33.  There was no legitimate business function of UMII Holdings, Inc. and Plaintiff is 

informed and believes that the sole purpose of the enterprise was to fraudulently 

secure funds from Plaintiff and others through the use of interstate commerce and 

the United States mail and telephonic as well as internet email communications. 

34.  As a direct and proximate result of the predicate acts herein alleged and the 

fraudulent scheme engaged in by UMII Holdings, Inc. as an enterprise, as directed, 

managed and controlled by Stephen and Mary Brown as its owners, controllers, 

officers and directors, Plaintiff sustained injuries and damages in the sum of 

$25,000.00. 

35.  Plaintiff seeks treble damages pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1964 (c) and attorneys fees 

as provided thereunder according to proof.  

Wherefore, Plaintiff prays for judgment against Defendants Stephen Brown, Mary 

Brown and UMII Holdings, Inc., as follows: 

1. For securities fraud in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 77a, et seq. and violations of §10b 

of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, monetary damages in the sum of 

$25,000.00 plus interest according to proof; 

2. For violations of 18 U.S.C. § 1964, et seq. (Civil Rico) the sum of $25,000.00 plus 

treble damages as provided for under 18 U.S.C. § 1964 (c); 

3. For attorneys fees as provided for under 18 U.S.C. § 1964 (c)according to proof; 

/ / / 

/ / / 

/ / / 
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4. Such other or further relief as the court may allow. 

Dated this 27th day of February, 2014.  

 Jeffrey A. Cogan, Esq., Ltd. 
 
 
By: /s/ Jeffrey A. Cogan, Esq.   

Jeffrey A. Cogan, Esq. 
Nevada Bar No.  4569 
6900 Westcliff Drive, Suite 602 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145 
Attorney for Plaintiff, Robert M. Ross  

 

Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 13 of 43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 1 

 

 

 

Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 14 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 15 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 16 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 17 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 18 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 19 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 20 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 21 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 22 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 23 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 24 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 25 of 43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 2 

 

 

 

Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 26 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 27 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 28 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 29 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 30 of 43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 3 

 

 

 

Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 31 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 32 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 33 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 34 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 35 of 43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 4 

 

 

 

Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 36 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 37 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 38 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 39 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 40 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 41 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 42 of 43



Case 2:14-cv-00310-RCJ-VCF   Document 1   Filed 02/27/14   Page 43 of 43


	Ross v Brown - Exhibits to Complaint .pdf
	1.pdf
	2.pdf
	schedules I and J.pdf
	Form 1. Voluntary Petition
	Exhibit "D" to the Voluntary Petition
	Notice to Individual Consumer Debtor (of Available Chapters)
	Form 6. Summary of Schedules
	Form 6. Statistical Summary of Certain Liabilities and Related Data
	Schedule A - Real Property
	Schedule B - Personal Property
	Schedule C - Property Claimed as Exempt
	Schedule D - Creditors Holding Secured Claims
	Schedule E - Creditors Holding Unsecured Priority Claims
	Schedule F - Creditors Holding Unsecured Nonpriority Claims
	Schedule G - Executory Contracts and Unexpired Leases
	Schedule H - Codebtors
	Schedule I - Current Income of Individual Debtor(s)
	Schedule J - Current Expenditures of Individual Debtor(s)
	Declaration Concerning Debtor's Schedules
	Form 7. Statement of Financial Affairs
	Form 8. Chapter 7 Individual Debtor's Statement of Intention
	Compensation Statement of Attorney for the Debtor(s)
	Verification of Creditor Matrix
	Creditor Address Matrix


	2.pdf
	schedules I and J.pdf
	Form 1. Voluntary Petition
	Exhibit "D" to the Voluntary Petition
	Notice to Individual Consumer Debtor (of Available Chapters)
	Form 6. Summary of Schedules
	Form 6. Statistical Summary of Certain Liabilities and Related Data
	Schedule A - Real Property
	Schedule B - Personal Property
	Schedule C - Property Claimed as Exempt
	Schedule D - Creditors Holding Secured Claims
	Schedule E - Creditors Holding Unsecured Priority Claims
	Schedule F - Creditors Holding Unsecured Nonpriority Claims
	Schedule G - Executory Contracts and Unexpired Leases
	Schedule H - Codebtors
	Schedule I - Current Income of Individual Debtor(s)
	Schedule J - Current Expenditures of Individual Debtor(s)
	Declaration Concerning Debtor's Schedules
	Form 7. Statement of Financial Affairs
	Form 8. Chapter 7 Individual Debtor's Statement of Intention
	Compensation Statement of Attorney for the Debtor(s)
	Verification of Creditor Matrix
	Creditor Address Matrix



	2.pdf
	schedules I and J.pdf
	Form 1. Voluntary Petition
	Exhibit "D" to the Voluntary Petition
	Notice to Individual Consumer Debtor (of Available Chapters)
	Form 6. Summary of Schedules
	Form 6. Statistical Summary of Certain Liabilities and Related Data
	Schedule A - Real Property
	Schedule B - Personal Property
	Schedule C - Property Claimed as Exempt
	Schedule D - Creditors Holding Secured Claims
	Schedule E - Creditors Holding Unsecured Priority Claims
	Schedule F - Creditors Holding Unsecured Nonpriority Claims
	Schedule G - Executory Contracts and Unexpired Leases
	Schedule H - Codebtors
	Schedule I - Current Income of Individual Debtor(s)
	Schedule J - Current Expenditures of Individual Debtor(s)
	Declaration Concerning Debtor's Schedules
	Form 7. Statement of Financial Affairs
	Form 8. Chapter 7 Individual Debtor's Statement of Intention
	Compensation Statement of Attorney for the Debtor(s)
	Verification of Creditor Matrix
	Creditor Address Matrix






